IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTYOF Laurens ; |

STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS30-1298

: Willie Clarence Pitts )  A/WE_2014A3020100243 '
AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _4/16/2014 i \’Q
Race:  AFRICAN AMISex: M 48 y S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375 AT+ N Q)
Lo
SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3039 NCENE Y A

pon, SCT3 ) RN f:%’ <
ton 325 N7

*COL Yes[] No[T] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] WEN

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or ~ [JPLEADS A BN

TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense o o N %%

inviolationof § 44-53-0375 ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ‘ 3039 N

] NON-VIOLENT N VIOLENT PXSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ([ IMandatory GPS(CSC [3§17-2545

. W/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: [} As Indicted, {JLesser Included Otfense, [Jefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: 7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST, . .

- 2 _Lowi?

in, Margaret SC Bart# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendany is cor?gited tﬁ the ) Mte Department of Corrections, [] Coun!}" Detention Center,

: 'Seven
for a determinate term of / # duya»‘momhor [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ar to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation - for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

["CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence o [ff -45-30- |30

{3~ The Defendant is 10 be given credit for tjme served pursuant to S.C. Code € 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. " 3D ,

{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25.135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 8 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Damestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(CIRESTITUTION; i Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea PTUP
Total: § . Plus 20% fee: . $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

—— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.3 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
€ 14-1-211(A){ 1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ soNn pmts. of § beginning
g 12;5%219[‘()?)((;:}(:3\225‘;::::52) : ;:30 : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Tes1) $25 7§  Other: A 4
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del?Prob) $500 7§ ATV
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 $ /KD
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breuth fest Fee) $s0 $ 7 :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - L1 Appointed PD or appointed othe ounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) £5 S 5 : § 47.12 requires $500 be paidto Qlerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) § K.,dn during prabation.
TOTAL - $ QXL Yo .
(N ' ] ll;* -

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk "ﬁj thf) U\,{ . "’7\\%{;1(}' oDl ;:::Z?g‘fj:dge / =2 ST .
Court Reporter: i ‘(j‘?}fbx, u}&..-;‘)'i - Semence Date: ‘ Poed A '7‘;/@_

SCCAR217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Laurens : )
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS30-1300

)
)
)
Willie Clarence Pitts ; A/WE:  2014A3020100244
AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: _4/162014
)
)
)
)
)

48 SC.Code § : 44-53-0445
CDR Code #; 0107

/ i o=

.

. P
City,State,Zip:  Clinton, SC 29325
DL#: SIDH- - SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[7] Hazmat Yes| ] No[’] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X * CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: Druys / Distribute within proximity of a Schoel or park ’
in violation of & 44-53-0445 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107 .
[} NON-VIOLENT {C] VIOLENT JBJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is: [ As indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [) Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendanl’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [C] Recommendation by the State.

AL = _L0/017
in, Mar, SC Bar# Decfendant Attorney for Defendant ) SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the L’j’s:ate Départment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /
and/or to pay a fine of §
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

. v [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(8~ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4 ¢S -30-(K%

e Defendant is to be given credit for tigpe served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. A /” / ffl 2o .
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestlc Vialence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearlng [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fec: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , ObtainGED [
{1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/L begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s § /OO pmts. of S beginning
§ 14-1-211{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) -$100 $ . . -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 512 S $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def¢Prob) $500 $
€ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $ /5D
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 "%
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ["1 Appointed PD or appointed othgr counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S g § 47.12 requires $500 be paj lerk
3%t0 County  (if paid in installments) s during probation,
TOTAL Y o
\ ) A ncordin presid
3 “ Presiding Judge .
Clesk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J W W . — \"Judge Cc?de: 8 { 2>y 89 A
Court Reparter: u:_']a.( A Scce iy { H Sentence Date: 2-17-{&

SCCA217 (0322011)



ARREST WARRANT

2014A3020100243

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
3 countyr Municipality of
CLINTON

THE STATE
against

-t

WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR

Address G S

SC 29325

S T T Agency ORI#: SC0300200
Prosecuting Agency: _CLTY OF CLINTON
Proseauting Officer: _ SGT_JS PRATHER
Offense: _DIST. -OF CRACK COCAINE 3RD OR
SUB. QOFFENSE Offense Code: 3039

CodefOrdinance Sec. _44-53-0375 (B) (3)

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
[ countyy [ Municipaity of .
. The accused

is fo be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law. :
—. (LS.}
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
- defendant WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR

on ([u/L\/

-'/f i

of Constabl fwcmnétum
RETURN WARRANT TO:

CLINTON DPS

404 NORTH BROAD STREET
£LINTON SC 29325
664-833-7512

14

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) oy LA
O county [ Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT ke
CLINTON : )
Personally appeared before me the affianl__ SGT. S.PRATHER who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant_ WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR
did within this county and state op 04/16/2014 violate the criminal“laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [_] County/ Municipality of CLINTON )
in the following particutars: '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 44-53-0375(B) (3) / DIST. OF CRACK COCAINE 3RD OR SUB.
OFFENSE " ]

| further state that there is probable cause fo believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

-
ON APRIL 16, 2014 ONE WILLIE C. PITTS JR. DID SALE A QUANTITY OF CRACK COCAINE TO A CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT
WORKING IN AN UNDER COVER CAPACITY. THIS OFFENSE TOOK PLACE AT 206 NORTH BELL STREET WITHIN THE CITY

LIMITS OF CLINTON, LAURENS COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS OFFENSE VIOLATES 19%6 SO ODE OF
S 93(6 lLI’g CAF&O,}M C

LAWS AS AMENDED. o2 >
z Z o5 .
THIS WAS INVESTIGATED BY DETECTIVE GOGGINS AND DETECTIVE PRATHER. = é ”,‘;’m
L ] z
%> ©° 7o
z px="
c
o P =S
> < o
(7] -] - <
Signature of Affiant ! ;‘L N
Affiant's Address ___ 404 N. BROAD ST =o—
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) CLINTON SC 29325 !
[ countys Municipality of N Affiants Teiephone  (864) 833-7512
CLINTON ) -

ARREST WARRANT :

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that
on__ 04/16/2014 defendant WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR : (
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ardinance of
[ countyr Municipality of _CLINTON } as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: DRUGS / MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, ETC. OF COCAINE BASE, 3RD
OR SUB. OFFENSE

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with acoording to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deliversd
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable,

Swom to and subscribed before me )

Judge's Address 404 N. BROAD ST.
CLINTON SC 29325

Judge's Telephone
Issuing Courtt [} Magistrate
ORIGINAL |

(LS))

[ municipas Circuit
Case: 201404311



ARREST WARRANT

2014A3020100244
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ county Municipality of
CLINTON

THE STATE
against

WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR

: ) agencyorur 5C0300200
Prosecuting Agency: CITY OF CLINTON
Prosecuting Otficer: _SGT JS PRATHER
Offense: _DLIST. OF CRACK WITHIN PROX. OF
PUBLIC PARK Offense Code: 0107
Code/Ordinance Sec. _34-53-0445 (A)

This warrant Is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
DCourlty! DMmk:ipalityof

i . The accused
Is to be amested and brought befare me to be
dealt with according to law.
{L.S.)
~ Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Form Approves by
] countyr Municipality of ; AFFIDAVIT %?&;:&G""
CLINTON )

Personally appeared before me the affiant_ SGT . S.PRATHER
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant__ WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR

did within this county and state on 04/16/2014 vidlate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina {or ardinance of [_] Caunty/ Municigality of CLINTON )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 44-53-0445(A) / DIST. OF CRACK WITHIN PROX. OF PUBLIC PARK

- | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that prabable causs is based on the following facts:
ON APRIL 16, 2014 ONE WILLIE C. PITTS DID SALE A QUANTITY OF CRACK COCAINE TO A CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT

WORKING IN AN UNDER COVER CAPACITY. THIS OFFENSE TOOK PLACE 206 NORTH BELL STREET WITHIN A HALFMILE OF

A PUBLIC PARK LOCATED ON JEFFERSON STREET WITH (N THE CITY LIMITS OF CLINTON, LAURENS COUNTY, SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS OFFENSE VIOLATES 1976 SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS AS AMENDED.

r ~
THIS WAS INVESTIGATED BY DETECTIVE GOGGINS AND DETECTIVE PRATHER. ‘;: % 'f?- Zé /
' Xz = S?m
= = =X
. * —— Own
5 ° 2a
Z =]
o P 2c
Signature of Affiant ?‘z‘,
— " Affiant's Address ___404 N. BROAD ST Y} <
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) CLINTON SC 29325t J
[ countyr [X Municipatity of )] Affiant's Telephone _ 864-833-7512 -
CLINTON )

ARREST WARRANT
-TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the abave affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that
on 04/16/2014 defendant WILLIE CLARENCE PITTS JR
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
] county Municipality of _CLINTON

} as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: DRUGS / DISTRIBUTE,” SELL, MANUF. OR PWID, OF CONT. SUB.,
A copy of this amrest warrant was delivered to NEAR SCHOOL
defendant WILLIE C ENCE PITTS JR
on - LY LY Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

/ / m%ha before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be detivered
to the defendant at of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.
aw tnforce Swom to and subscribed before me )

RETURN WARRANT TO: on _ 04/17/2014 (. /

CLINTON DPS

404 NORTH BROAD STREET
¢LINTON SC 29325
864-833-7512

i

Judge's Address 404 N. BROAD ST.
CLINTON SC 29325

Judge's Tetephone
Issuing Cowrt L] Magistrate
ORIGINAL |

(L.S.))
JO| . WHITSEL

Judge Code: WHIT ] Muricipat Circuit

Case: 201404311

s



WITNESSES

Shane Prather
Clinton Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

2014A3020100243

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term, 2014

Indictment # 14GS30- ) 2.9 3

e BV
_Z/,(.du L LA !
: Foreman of the Grand Jury
Date: J/yzf‘ /‘f/
VERDICT

. THE STATE

vs.
Willie Clarence Pitts

Rttt

INDICTMENT FOR

Distribution of Crack Cocaine
§44-53-0375

CDR:3015

e e



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : INDICTMENT FOR

Distribution of Crack Cocaine
COUNTY OF LAURENS §44-53-0375

N At a Court of General Sessxons..omened on the 29" déy ofAugust 20 I4, the Grand Jurdrs of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

That Willie Clarence Pitts did, on or about April 16, 2014, in Laurens County, willfully, unlawfully, and
knowingly distribute, dispense. deliver., and/or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, dispense,
or deljvar cocaine base (crack cocaine), in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-375 of the South Carolina
Ccde of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

' ::f-'-"—““*;.

Assistant Solicifbr.

- " - ——

FEB 20 2016
qC Court of Appeals



WITNESSES

Shane Prather
Clinton Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

2014A3020100244

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term, 2014
Indictment # 14GS30- | 300

T e BAP

podle £ L) i sa

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: f 27 ~/ ‘/

Foreman

THE STATE

vs.

Willie Clarence Pitts

e e e )

INDICTMENT FOR

Distribution of Crack Cocaine within Proximity
of Public Park
§44-53-0445

CDR: 0107
RO



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Distribution of Crack Cocaine within Proximity of
' Pubtlic Park

COUNTY OF LAURENS
o §44-53-0445

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 29" day of August, 2014, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

That Willie Clarence Putts <ud, on or about Apnl 16, 2014, in Laurens County, did willfully. unlawfully and
knowingly distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or possess with intent to distribute, Crack Cocaine. a controlled
substance, while in, on, or within a vne-haif mite radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle, or
sccondary school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade schaol or technical education center; or
a public or private college or university in violation of Section 44-53-445 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,
1976, as amended :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

- -Assistam Solicitor



G el Ui

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY
COUNTY OF LAURENS APPLICATION FOR COUNSEL , 5
‘ . | Kol # 302000
JoldRBp 000849

The State/OSS vs._L4

Qo1 A 3020 (008
B Cluotowy 3.0

29532.% ' T
(54} 222 - a2dbl3b4) 812-3715

Yes_ ¥ No

1. Are you presently employed?

A. If “yas” where and what Is your wage?

8. If “no” when u??where were you last employed and what was your wage?

Reren /
Herrd,

2. Names and ages of dependents: . f\

How much do yau pay for their support? I\

3, Indicate the amount below if you hava received maney within the past twelve months from any of the fallowing sources:
seif-employment $ A unemployments_\) \Y Glifts $ # (M]e) &/FW—I
ImmneeBanaﬂtsS).J& inharitances $ LJQ Investments S, k “A

ChIIdSupponlAnmonvS_L)_B____FederaV‘Stst‘emmnms | W) \ f’ 4v /5[9 z b )

4. Do you own cash or have money In a checking orsving;ac:ounﬂ Yos No__ q g(_{., %O 7

#f yes list Amount $

S, Do.you awn real esgate, stocks, boands, notes or other valuable property (qxdodlna ordinary household furnishings and clothing}? Yes
No If yes, list value §,

6. What type of motor vehicle do you own? Uﬁ:

How much do you owe on the vehicle? $ MA‘

t request that the Public Defender/ Counsel be appointed to represent ma in this matter. | certify under penalty of perjury that the
information | have provided is true and accurate. '

e 5/85/ 14 ot el L1 e Puths

Witness: pate:




